Joyce Raftery

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 10:57 AM

To: City Clerk Department

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the following
Name

Email Address
Organization
Address

City

State

Zip Code

Phone Number
Fax Number
About Yourself

Number of Years as a
Deltona Resident

What Commission district
do you reside in?

Planning and Zoning Board

Brandon Williams
Caitlinandbrandonwilliams@gmail.com
Field not completed.

1319 Braddock Rd

Deltona

FL

32725

8503455678

Field not completed.

2to 5 Years

District 5



Are you a registered voter
in Volusia County?

Who is your employer?
(Please include number of
years, address, phone
number and title / position)

Please summarize your
work experience.

List any volunteer service
organizations, clubs, or
professional societies you
are a member of and give
the positions or titles you
have held.

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill, education,
or experience you have,
which would assist you in
the duties of this
Board/Committee.

Explain why you want to
serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you selection
would bring.

Potential Conflict of Interest

Have you ever been
convicted for violation of
any federal, state, county,
or municipal law,
regulation, or ordinance? If
so, give details. Do not
include traffic violations or
fines of $100 or less that
were imposed, unless it also
included a jail sentence.

Yes

HCA
11 years
System Administrator

I've worked in the medical field for over 15 years, with the last
11 years being in healthcare IT. I've worked in Volusia County
as a lifeguard and have experience in sales, project
management, and information systems. | understand how
complicate pieces of interconnected systems work together. |
also understand process improvement thoroughly.

None - I’'m looking to become more involved with my
community.

I've become very interested in zoning updates and have
immersed myself in the zoning maps over the past 2 years. |
feel my knowledge of living in multiple successful cities with a
lot of growth (Charleston, Jacksonville, Gainesville,
Tallahassee) helps me understand what might move our city
forward.

| would like to help ensure the city moves forward in a positive
direction, while keeping historic values at the forefront.

| work for HCA, but | do not work in a position with business
decision making responsibilities. My role would not have a
conflict of interest.

No.



List names, addresses, and
telephone numbers of at
least three persons who are
in a position to comment on
your qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be made
by the City of Deltona.

Additional Information or
Comments

David Williams - (386) 506-9469

I’'m working to make additional contacts, but | don’t have many
outside of my current place of employment. If you'd like
employer contacts, | can provide them, once | understand the
role and responsibilities of this board position further.

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




